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MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 6, 2011
TO: Holly Newsome
FROM: Michael Allen

SUBJECT: Printer Recommendation

Introductory Summary

Recently you asked for my evaluation of the Hemphill 5000 printer/fax/scanner/copier
currently used in my department. Having analyzed the machine’s features, print quality,
and cost, | am quite satisfied with its performance.

Features
Among the Hemphill 5000's features, | have found these five to be the most useful:
1. Easy-to-use control panel
2. Print and copy speed of up to 34 pages per minute for color and black-and-white
3. Ability to print high-quality documents like brochures & report covers
4. Built-in networking capability
5. Ability to scan documents to or from a USB port
In addition, the Hemphill 5000 offers high-quality copies, color copies, and faxes,
and it uses high-capacity ink cartridges to reduce costs.

Print Quality

The Hemphill 5000 produces excellent prints that rival professional
typeset quality. The print resolution is 1200 x 1200 dots per inch, among the highest
attainable in combination printer/fax/scanner/copiers. This memo was printed on the
5000, and as you can see, the quality speaks for itself.

Cost

Considering the features and quality, the 5000 is an excellent network combination printer
for work groups within the firm. At a retail price of $239, it is also one of the lowest-priced
combination printers, yet it comes with a two-year warranty and excellent customer support.

Conclusion

On the basis of my observation, | strongly recommend that our firm continue to use and
purchase the Hemphill 5000. Please call me at ext. 204 if you want further information
about this excellent machine.
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